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Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 8:30 AM (-
Tos Peter Wiler M Eaphrmens....
Subject: RE: Melinda Pavey med rel - NEXT STEPS TO FAST TRACK DELIVERY OF NEW DAMS Date: ( 1'% 2 \
Resolvedtopu - h @I No
Peter,

Besides WNSW debt funding being a near impossibility given its headroom, not to mention COVID, $200 million appears to be a lot of money to spend while not pre-
empting an investment decision (no business case, no passing of INSW Gates yet)...even $80 million raised eyebrows.

The other issue is that, as it stands, the current proposal requires the Government to commit to paying the sunk costs of WNSW in the event the project does not go
ahead (see attached, updated proposed letter from Minister Pavey re Direction). | am not sure of the accounting for this, but could there not be a material liability that

arises on the State’s books as a result of this?

Russell

From: Louis Kastoun
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 11:20 AM
To: Peter Miller , Johan Linde Owen Shu

Cc: Philip Gardner (Treasury) Russell Rahman ; Peter Wade

Subject: RE: Melinda Pavey med rel - NEXT STEPS TO FAST TRACK DELIVERY OF NEW DAMS

WNSW borrowings | expect. Following up with Phil Coates.

Louis




From: Peter Miller

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 11:00 AM

To: Louis Kastoun ; Johan Linde ; Owen Shu

Cc: Philip Gardner (Treasury) >; Russell Rahman ., Peter Wade

Subject: RE: Melinda Pavey med rel - NEXT STEPS TO FAST TRACK DELIVERY OF NEW DAMS

Where is the money coming from?

From: Louis Kastoun

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 10:59 AM

To: Johan Linde Owen Shu )

Cc: Philip Gardner (Treasury) Peter Miller : Russell Rehman
; Peter Wade -

Subject: RE: Melinda Pavey med rel - NEXT STEPS TO FAST TRACK DELIVERY OF NEW DAMS

The scope has increased from $80m odd for BCs to about $200m to include BCs and early works.
| understand that Minister will now write to the Treasurer advising accordingly and seeking approval for a Direction to be issued to WNSW accordingly.

Louis

From: Johan Linde -
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 10:39 AM

To: Louis Kastoun - . } ; Owen Shu

Subject: FW: Melinda Pavey med rel - NEXT STEPS TO FAST TRACK DELIVERY OF NEW DAMS

Louis, Owen — I'm guessing works are still progressing then?

From: Jessica Cole

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 10:32 AM

To: Jessica Cole

Subject: Melinda Pavey med rel - NEXT STEPS TO FAST TRACK DELIVERY OF NEW DAMS

Tuesday, 31 March 2020



NEXT STEPS TO FAST TRACK DELIVERY OF NEW DAMS

The NSW Government is pushing on with the planning and delivery of three priority regional dam projects to achieve ‘shovels in the ground’ by
October 2020.

Minister for Water, Property and Housing Melinda Pavey said it's important these critical projects keep moving forward during this very
challenging time.

“Local communities across NSW, now more than ever, need projects that will stimulate their economies and provide jobs in the near future to aid
in the recovery following the drought and now COVID-19,” Mrs Pavey said.

The raising of the Wyangala Dam wall in the Lachlan Valley, building a new Dungowan Dam and undertaking a business case for a Dam in the
Mole River were announced last year in a $1.1 billion package.

“This week we have appointed the key engineering and environmental advisors for each project at WWyangala, Dungowan and Mole River,” Mrs
Pavey said.

WaterNSW has engaged the following firms for each project;

e Dungowan Dam: SMEC
e Wyangala Dam wall raising: Stantec GHD Joint Venture
o Mole River Dam: SMEC

The projects have all commenced preliminary environmental investigations and concept designs, with geotechnical investigations to begin in
April. Environmental planning documents for all projects have been lodged with the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment.

“We are focused on delivering these critical projects to significantly improve future drought resilience and improve water security. We expect
shovels in the ground by October on these nation building projects,” Mrs Pavey said.

WaterNSW will move ahead with community engagement, implementing new tools and approaches to keep the community updated and informed
through local media, newsletters and online. WaterNSW staff will still be available to be contacted by the community to discuss issues and raise

questions.

Media: Jessica Cole





